
 
DEPARTMENT OF TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 

 
Isiah Leggett                  E.  Steven Emanuel 
C o u n t y  E x e c u t i v e     C h i e f  I n fo r m a t io n  O f f i c e r  

Office of Cable and Communication Services 
100 Maryland Avenue,  Suite 250, Rockville, Maryland  20850 

240-773-2288 (CATV)  FAX 240-777-3770 
 

 MEMORANDUM 
 

August 1, 2012 
 
TO:  Distribution  
 
FROM: Margie Williams, Tower Chairperson 

Transmission Facility Coordinating Group (TFCG) 
 
SUBJECT: TFCG Notice of Action for the August 1, 2012 Meeting 
 
 
At its meeting of August 1, 2012, the Montgomery County TFCG voted to recommend

 

 the 
following applications: 

• Cricket application to attach three antennas on a 125'-high monopole at the Argyle 
Country Club located at 14600 Argyle Club Rod in Silver Spring (Application #201208-
01). Co-location  

 
• T-Mobile application to replace existing antennas on a silo on the penthouse atop the 154'-

high Rock Creek Terrace Apartments located at 12630 Veirs Mill Road in Rockville. 
(Application #201208-02). Minor Modification 
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